Employment Insurance Coverage Survey 2014





Table of Contents

Variable	Position	Description	Page
PUMFID	001-005	Sequential Identification Number	. 5
SRYR	006-010	Survey reference year	
REGION6	011-012	Province or region	
SEX	013-013	Sex of respondent	
AGECAT_G	014-014	Age of respondent (groups)	
EDUC_G	015-015	Highest educational attainment	
TYPES	016-016	Survey type as determined for the EICS	
WORKNOW	017-017	Currently working at job or business	
MOTHER	018-018	Respondent status (Mother or not)	
IMMIGR_G	019-019	Immigrant status	
LSTWRK	020-020	Last worked period (groups)	
FTPT	021-021	Full/part-time status of last/curr. job	
WRKTYP_G	022-023	Type of work arrangement	
UNION_G	024-024	Union status	
TENURE_G	025-026	Job tenure (groups)	. 9
NAICS6_G	027-028	Industry based on NAICS 2012	
NOC6_G	029-030	Occupation based on NOC 2011	
TIPS	031-031	Respondent usually receives tips or commissions	
HREARN_G	032-038	Usual hourly earnings - derived	
EIDEDUC	039-039	El premiums deducted at job	
RNDEDUC	040-040	Reason for EI premiums not deducted	
LEFTLOST	041-041	Job leaver, job loser or unpaid absence	
RSWORK	042-043	Reason stopped working at job	
NOTICE	044-044	Received advanced notice or knew in advance	
NOTICE_G	045-045	Weeks of advance notice (groups)	
ROE	046-046	Receive record of empl. when stop. work.	
LEAVEPAY	047-047	Received pay when losing job	
RETURN	048-048	Expected to return to employer	. 14
LEAVE_G	049-050	Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned)	
LEAVECAT	051-051	Duration of the leave (groups)	
CLAIM	052-052	Made a claim in the last 12 months or since the month last worked	
BENEFIT	053-053	Received Employment Insurance benefits	
BENTYP	054-054	Type of benefits received in reference week or reference month	
BENWEEKS	055-057	Weeks of benefits since last applied	
BENAMNT	058-060	Amount of Employment Insurance benefits received	
RNBENRW	061-062	Reason not receive/claim benefits	
WEEKSCAT	063-064	Weeks worked during the reference year (groups)	
FTPT_RY	065-065	Full/part-time status in reference year	
	066-069	Number of insurable hours in reference year	
INSEMP	070-070 071-072	Insurable employment in past two years	
COVERAGE ELIGIBLE	071-072	Taxonomy of Employment Insurance coverage	
MATPAR	073-073	El eligibility status Received maternity/parental benefits	
SPCLAIM	074-074	Parental benefits claimed by spouse	
REASPNCL	075-075	Reason spouse not claiming parent. ben.	
ADDPAYM	070-070	Received payments from employer, insurance or other benefits	
APWEEKS	078-078	Weeks of additional payments	
PARENTS	079-079	Relied on parents for most day-to-day financial needs	
OWNEMP	080-080	Received wages/salaries from employment	
CHILDBEN	081-081	Received wages salaries from employment	
SPEMP	082-082	Spouse/partner received emp. earnings	
MAINFUND	083-084	Main source funds used to meet hhd exp.	
SAPAYM	085-085	HHLD received social assistance payments	
SAMTHS G	086-088	Months in receipt of social assistance	
ADEQUACY	089-089	Sufficiency of household income to meet day-to-day expenses	
FAMFRND	090-090	Received financial assistance (friends)	
GETJOB	091-091	Got a job/started busin./did odd jobs	
SAVINGS	092-092	Used up some savings/cash in investment	
.		,	

SELL	093-093	Had to sell property or belongings	27
CREDIT	094-094	Increased reliance on credit	
CUTEXP	095-095	Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc	
LOOKWORK	096-096	Did anything find work dur. ref. week	
JOBSRCH	097-098	Most import job search meth dur ref week	
LKHRS G	099-100	Hours spent looking for work during the reference week	
LKCOST G	101-105	Cost of job search activities	
LOOKOUT	106-106	Looking within community or province	
LIKELYJB	107-107	Chances find accep. job in next 3 mths	
HELPFIND	108-109	Would help most to find a job	
EMPAGREE	110-110	Agreement with emp. to return to work	
SAMEMP	111-111	Returned/plan to return to the same emp.	
WRKAFTER	112-112	Has worked since the birth or adoption	
CHLDCARE	113-113	Planned or current child care arrangement	
WORKCOND	114-114	Working conditions after birth/adoption	
M HHINC	115-115	Hlhd inc in month before birth/adoption	
MINCDEC	116-116	In/decreased in income after birth/adop	
MCHGINC	117-118	Change in income (per month)	34
STDENT G	119-119	Student status	
EFAMILY	120-121	Type of economic family grouped	
EFAMSZ_R	122-122	No of persons in economic family grouped	35
EFAMEM_R	123-123	Number of employed persons grouped	35
WTPM	124-135	Weight - Format 12.4 (9999999.9999)	35
Topical Index		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Variable Index			39

Variable Name:	PUMFID	Length:	5.0		Position: 1
Question Name:					
Concept:	Sequential Identification Number				
Question Text:	Sequential Identification Number				
Universe:	All respondents.				
Note:	'				
Source:					
Variable Name:	SRYR	Length:	5.0		Position: 6
Question Name:					
Concept:	Survey reference year				
Question Text:	Survey reference year				
Universe:	All respondents.				
Note:					
Source:					
Variable Name:	REGION6	Length:	2.0		Position: 11
Question Name:		U			
Concept:	Province or region				
Question Text:	Province or region				
Universe:	All respondents				
Note:					
Source:					
Answer Categories	Code	Er	anenev	Weighted Frequency	0/_
Atlantic region	<u>000e</u> 01	<u></u>	1,983	490,140	<u>%</u> 7.0
Quebec	02		2,190	1,709,982	24.3
Ontario	03		2,705	2,707,425	38.5
Manitoba and Saskatchewan Alberta	04 05		1,658 1,158	436,411 752,505	6.2 10.7
British Columbia	06		1,180	940,823	13.4
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	SEX	Length:	1.0		Position: 13
Question Name:					
Concept:	Sex of respondent				
Question Text:	Sex of respondent				
Universe:	All respondents				
Note:					
Source:					

Answer Categories		Code	Fre	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Male		1		4,030	2,877,099	40.9
emale	Total	2		6,844	4,160,187	59.1
	Ισται			10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	AGECAT_G		Length:	1.0		Position: 14
Question Name:						
Concept:	Age of respondent (g	jroups)				
Question Text:						
Universe:	All respondents					
Note:	·					
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Fre	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
15-24 years		1		3,364	2,221,267	31.6
25 - 44 years 45 years or older		2 3		3,275 4,235	2,131,402 2,684,617	30.3 38.1
45 years of older	Total	5		4,235	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	EDUC_G		Length:	1.0		Position: 1
Question Name:						
Concept:	Highest educational	attainment				
Question Text:						
Universe:	All respondents.					
Note:	·					
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Fre	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Grade 9-13, non graduate		1		2,181	1,227,680	17.4
Grade 11-13, graduate Some post-graduate		2		2,261 1,167	1,478,406 787,743	21.0 11.2
Some post-graduate Trades cert/dipl, college, CEGE	EP, univ cert	3 4		1,167 3,247	787,743 2,064,269	29.3
pelow Bachelor's University graduate (Bachelor's		5		2,018	1,479,188	21.0
or PhD)	Total			10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	TYPES		Length:	1.0		Position: 10
Question Name:						
Concept:	Survey type as deter	mined for the	EICS			
Question Text:	Survey type as deter	mined for the	EICS			
Universe:	All respondents					

Note:

In a few cases a person could fall into more than one group. The priority sequence is TYPE 5 then TYPE 2 and TYPE 4. Mothers of infants can have TYPE=1, 3 or 5. Mothers absent from work in reference week will have TYPE=3 even though they have a job. They were treated the same way as other type 3's for the purposes of survey operations because they considered themselves "not working and not looking for work" when responding to questions in the interview. TYPE=4 is composed of full-time workers who have experienced an interruption of work in the three months prior to the reference period.

Variable Name:	WORKNOW	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 1
Question Name:			-		
Concept:	Currently working at	job or business			
Question Text:	Respondent current	y working at a jo	b or business		
Universe:				12 months and other person byment Insurance benefits	
Note:	Based on EICS que	stions JS_Q06 o	r PR_Q01.		
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	758	436,017	6.2
No		2	2,516	1,404,196	20.0
Valid skip Not stated		6 9	7,581 19	5,182,547 14,526	73.6 0.2
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	MOTHER	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 18
Question Name:					
Concept:	Respondent status (Mother or not)			
o					
Question lext:	Respondent status (Mother or not)			
	Respondent status (All respondents	Mother or not)			
Question Text: Universe: Note:	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina	al population, e.g.	nted in the survey, startir . unemployed mothers, r thers absent from part-tir	nothers not in the
Universe: Note:	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina	al population, e.g.	. unemployed mothers, r	nothers not in the
Universe: Note: Source:	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina	al population, e.g.	. unemployed mothers, r	nothers not in the
Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories EICS regular population	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u> 9,837	unemployed mothers, rothers absent from part-tin Weighted Frequency 6,625,920	nothers not in the ne jobs. <u>%</u> 94.2
Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories EICS regular population	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u>	unemployed mothers, rothers absent from part-tir	nothers not in the ne jobs.
Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories EICS regular population Mother of a child 0 to 12 month	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past <u>Code</u> 0 1	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u> 9,837 1,037	unemployed mothers, r others absent from part-tir <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 6,625,920 411,366	nothers not in the ne jobs. <u>%</u> 94.2 5.8
Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories EICS regular population Mother of a child 0 to 12 month	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past <u>Code</u> 0 1	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u> 9,837 1,037 10,874	unemployed mothers, r others absent from part-tir <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 6,625,920 411,366	<u>%</u> 94.2 5.8 100.0
Universe:	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past <u>Code</u> 0 1	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u> 9,837 1,037 10,874	unemployed mothers, r others absent from part-tir <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 6,625,920 411,366	<u>%</u> 94.2 5.8 100.0
Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories EICS regular population Mother of a child 0 to 12 month Variable Name: Question Name:	All respondents Mothers of a child a mothers are also pa labour force who wo is old Total	aged 0 to 12 mo art of the origina rked in the past <u>Code</u> 0 1	al population, e.g. two years and mo <u>Frequency</u> 9,837 1,037 10,874	unemployed mothers, r others absent from part-tir <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 6,625,920 411,366	<u>%</u> 94.2 5.8 100.0

Note:

Answer Categories		Code	Frec	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Canadian by birth		1		9,409	5,611,370	79.7
Immigrant		2		1,390	1,361,804	19.4
Not stated	Total	9		75 10,874	64,112 7,037,286	0.9 100.0
Variable Name:	LSTWRK		Length:	1.0		Position: 2
Question Name:						
Concept:	Last worked period (gro	oups)				
Question Text:	Last worked period (gro	oups)				
Universe:	All respondents					
Note:	This refers to last mon worked between referen				erence week. Note that survey.	persons may have
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Frec	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Working during reference week		0		5,298	3,370,126	47.9
0 to 4 months ago 5 to 12 months ago		1 2		2,256 1,696	1,351,691 968,835	19.2 13.8
13 to 24 months ago		3		1,030	962,289	13.7
More than 24 months ago		4		348	222,201	3.2
Never worked		5		257	162,144	2.3
	Total			10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	FTPT		Length:	1.0		Position: 2
Question Name:						
Concept:	Full/part-time status of	ast/curr. jo	ob			
Question Text:	Full-time or part-time st	atus of las	t or current	job		
Universe:	Paid employees at last	or current	job			
Note:	Based on LFS variable "don't know" in JB_Q18		IN. "Not state	ed" in thi	s variable results mainly	rom non-response
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Free	quency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Full-time		1		3,691	2,338,223	33.2
Part-time		2		5,385	3,483,851	49.5
Valid skip Not stated		6 9		1,618 180	1,083,949 131,263	15.4 1.9
NOI SIAIEU	Total	5		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
					.,,	
Variable Name:	WRKTYP_G		Length:	2.0		Position: 2
Question Name:						
Concept:	Type of work arrangeme	ent				
-	.,po or more analigority					
Question Text:						

Respondents who ever worked

Universe:

Note:

Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Permanent full-time worker		01	2,292	1,550,581	22.0
Permanent part-time worker		02	3,504	2,226,823	31.6
Permanent, work hours unkno		03	19	22,740	0.3
Not permanent, seasonal work	ker	04	988	552,701	7.9
Not permanent, other		05	2,382	1,539,649	21.9
Self-employed Valid skip		06 96	1,359 257	920,988 162,144	13.1 2.3
Not stated		99	73	61,660	0.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	UNION_G	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 2
Question Name:	_		0		
Concept:	Union status				
Question Text:					
Universe:	Paid employees at	last or current job			
Note:	Based on LFS vari	able UNION_CA o	r EICS questions	3 JB_Q13, JB_Q14.	
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes, union member or covered	l by a	1	2,428	1,524,213	21.7
collective agreement					
Not a union member and not o	overed by a	2	6,756	4,384,100	62.3
collective agreement		0	1 010	1 000 0 40	45.4
Valid skip Don't know		6 7	1,618 64	1,083,949	15.4 0.6
Refusal		8	64 8	39,421 5,603	0.6
neiusai	Total	0	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	TENURE_G	Le	ength: 2.0		Position: 2
Question Name:					
Concept:	Job tenure (groups				
Question Text:	Job tenure (groups	-			
Universe:	Paid employees at				
Note:		results mostly from		B_Q12Y, JB_Q12M and la some respondents to rec	
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than one month		01	233	143,481	2.0
4.0					

Less than one month	01	233	143,481	2.0
1-3 months	02	1,779	1,111,964	15.8
4-6 months	03	880	542,016	7.7
7-12 months	04	951	635,957	9.0
13 months to 24 months	05	1,104	678,789	9.6
More than 24 months to 5 years	06	1,489	967,248	13.7

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
6-10 years		07	1,051	636,941	<u>9.1</u>
11-20 years		08	768	507,849	7.2
21 years or more		09	700	472,575	6.7
Valid skip		96	1,618	1,083,949	15.4
Not stated	Total	99	301 10,874	256,517 7,037,286	3.6 100.0
	Iotai		10,874	7,037,280	100.0
Variable Name:	NAICS6_G	Le	ength: 2.0		Position: 27
Question Name:					
Concept:	Industry based or	NAICS 2012			
Question Text:	,				
Jniverse:	Respondents who	ever worked			
Note:			S "Not stated" in	this itom refere primarily t	to cituations whore
NOICE.		be assigned based		this item refers primarily t nt's answer.	to situations where
Source:		0	ľ		
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agriculture & forestry, fishing,	mining, oil	01	531	240,849	3.4
and gas	0,				
Construction		02	614	360,408	5.1
/anufacturing		03	510	350,721	5.0
Retail trade & accommodation	n and food	04	3,044	1,972,830	28.0
services Educational services/health c	are/social	05	2,747	1,686,369	24.0
assist/pub admin		00	2,7 17	1,000,000	21.0
All others		06	2,982	2,094,666	29.8
/alid skip		96	257	162,144	2.3
Not stated		99	189	169,299	2.4
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
/ariable Name:	NOC6_G	Le	ength: 2.0		Position: 29
Question Name:	—		0		
Concept:	Occupation based	d on NOC 2011			
Question Text:	,	-			
Jniverse:	Respondents who	ever worked			
Note:	Based on LFS or o			this item refers primarily t nt's answer.	to situations where
Source:		-	·		
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management		01	300	218,041	3.1
Business, finance and admini		02	1,591	1,057,618	15.0
lealth and natural applied sc	iences	03	1,078	668,220	9.5
ocial science,		04	1,417	1,013,990	14.4
duc/gov/religion/art/culture/r		<u>^</u>	1 007	1 170 071	10.0
rade, transp & equip ops, pri nanufact, utilities	in proc,	05	1,997	1,179,074	16.8
Sales and service		06	4 010	2 551 0/1	36.3

4,019

257

215

2,551,941

162,144 186,258 36.3

2.3

2.6

06

96

99

Sales and service

Valid skip

Not stated

	Total	<u>Code</u>	Frequency 10,874	Weighted Frequency 7,037,286	<u>%</u> 100.0		
Variable Name:	TIPS	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 3		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Respondent usual	ly receives tips or o	commissions				
Question Text:	Respondent usual	ly receives tips or o	commissions				
Universe:	Paid employees at	last or current job					
Note:	Based on LFS var	iable or EICS ques	tions JB_Q15 an	d JB_Q16.			
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Yes		1	805	554,977	7.9		
No Valid skip		2	8,418	5,376,013	76.4		
Valid skip Don't know		6 7	1,618 22	1,083,949 13,726	15.4 0.2		
Refusal		8	11	8,621	0.1		
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	HREARN_G	Le	ength: 7.2		Position: 3		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Usual hourly earni	ngs - derived					
Question Text:		-					
Universe:	Paid employees at	last or current job					
Note:	Paid employees at last or current job Based on LFS variable or EICS questions JB_Q15, JB_Q17A, JB_Q17B and JB_Q18. There has been NO editing or imputation for outliers for data collected by the EICS.						
	been NO editing o	i iniputation for ou					
Source:	been NO editing o						
	been NO editing o	<u>Code</u>		Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Answer Categories				Weighted Frequency 5,608,704	<u>%</u> 79.7		
Source: Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip		<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96	Frequency 8,765 1,618	5,608,704 1,083,949	79.7 15.4		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip		<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999	Frequency 8,765	5,608,704	79.7		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip Not stated	0006 Total	<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491 10,874	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633	79.7 15.4 4.9 100.0		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip Not stated Variable Name:	0006 Total EIDEDUC	<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633	79.7 15.4 4.9		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name:	0006 Total EIDEDUC JB_Q21	<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491 10,874	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633	79.7 15.4 4.9 100.0		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept:	0006 Total EIDEDUC JB_Q21 EI premiums dedu [Are/Were] Employ	<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99 Le cted at job	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491 10,874	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633	79.7 15.4 4.9 100.0 Position: 3		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings	0006 Total EIDEDUC JB_Q21 EI premiums dedu [Are/Were] Employ with ^DV_ERNAM	<u>Code</u> .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99 Le cted at job yment Insurance (E	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491 10,874 ength: 1.0	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633 7,037,286	79.7 15.4 4.9 100.0 Position: 3 r salary at that job		
Answer Categories Usual hourly earnings Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept: Question Text:	0006 Total EIDEDUC JB_Q21 EI premiums dedu [Are/Were] Employ with ^DV_ERNAMI Paid employees at Based on EICS qu	Code .00 - 0999999 9999.96 9999.99 Le cted at job yment Insurance (E E? last or current job uestion JB_Q21. T	Frequency 8,765 1,618 491 10,874 ength: 1.0 El) premiums ded as reported or kr he class of worke	5,608,704 1,083,949 344,633 7,037,286	79.7 15.4 4.9 100.0 Position: 3 r salary at that job he interview who answered 'No		

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
fes		1	7,631	4,825,749	68.6
No		2	847	599,388	8.5
/alid skip Dan't know		6 7	1,470	954,102	13.6
Don't know Refusal		8	919 7	651,775 6,272	9.3 0.1
lordoui	Total	Ŭ	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	RNDEDUC	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 4
Question Name:					
Concept:	Reason for EI pren	niums not deducte	ed		
Question Text:	Reason for Employ	ment Insurance p	remiums not ded	ucted	
Jniverse:	Respondents who (EIDEDUC=2)	stated that Emplo	yment Insurance	premiums were not dedu	cted from their pay
Note:	Based on EICS qui respondent could r			Not stated" in this variab	le means that the
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Veekly hours or earnings were to	o low	1	413	278,734	4.0
Self-employed/working for busines		2	145	128,915	1.8
y a family member		0	107	100 510	1.0
Other reasons /alid skip		3 6	197 10,027	129,519 6,437,898	1.8 91.5
Not stated		9	92	62,220	0.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
/ariable Name:	LEFTLOST	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 4
Question Name:		_			
Concept:	Job leaver, job lose	ar or unnaid abser			
Question Text:	Job leaver, job lose	-			
	•	•			
Jniverse:	Paid employees at	-	-	-	
Note:	Based on LFS vari	ables WHYABSN	F and WHYLEFT	or EICS question SW_Q0)2.
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
eft job		1	2,172	1,633,672	23.2
ost job/laid off or job ended (incl nvoluntary retirement)		2	1,696	1,038,653	14.8
Vas on unpaid absence from the	iob	3	723	318,567	4.5
/alid skip		6	6,277	4,041,467	57.4
Not stated	-	9	6	4,927	0.1
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
/ariable Name:	RSWORK	L	ength: 2.0		Position: 4
Question Name:					
Concept:	Reason stopped w	orking at iob			
· • •	stelle a	3)			

Question Text:

Reason stopped working at job

Universe:

Paid employees at last job, worked within the past two years

Note:

Based on LFS variables WHYABSNT and WHYLEFT or EICS question SW_Q03.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
Own illness or disability	01	356	245,134	3.5
Pregnancy (maternity)	02	665	296,173	4.2
Other personal reasons or family responsibilities	03	224	176,825	2.5
Going to school	04	712	522,874	7.4
End of seasonal job	05	482	238,389	3.4
End of temporary, term or contract (non-seasonal)	06	382	222,303	3.2
Casual job	07	100	60,719	0.9
Business conditions (includes company went out of business)	08	555	369,456	5.2
Lost job for other reasons (including dismissal)	09	186	147,444	2.1
Dissatisfied with job	10	252	185,857	2.6
Retired	11	516	417,614	5.9
Other reasons	12	161	108,104	1.5
Valid skip	96	6,277	4,041,467	57.4
Not stated	99	6	4,927	0.1
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	NOTICE	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 44
Question Name:	SW_Q04				
Concept:	Received advanced	I notice or knew ir	n advance		
Question Text:		etter, attend mee	etings, or receive	ur employer that your wo announcements?/Did you	•
Universe:	Paid employees wh were dissatisfied	io lost their job, j	ob ended, retired	d involuntarily or left their	job because they
Note:	Based on EICS que	estion SW_Q04.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,191	713,022	10.1
No		2	907	604,009	8.6
Valid skip		6	8,747	5,694,587	80.9
Don't know		7	29	25,668	0.4
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	NOTICE_G	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 45
Question Name:					
Concept:	Weeks of advance r	notice (groups)			
Question Text:	Weeks of advance r	notice (groups)			
Universe:			•	neir job, were laid off, the fied with their job and rece	•

notice or knew in advance that they would stop working

Note:	Based on EICS questions SW_Q05, SW_Q05A and SW_Q05B.						
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Less than one week		1	152	105,663	1.5		
1-2 weeks		2	267	203,552	2.9		
3-4 weeks		3	39	26,457	0.4		
5 weeks + Know it from the beginning		4	23 681	19,326 341,889	0.3		
Knew it from the beginning Valid skip		5 6	9,654	6,298,596	4.9 89.5		
Don't know		7	9,054	0,290,590	0.0		
Not stated		, 9	54	40,887	0.6		
	Total	-	10,874	7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	ROE		Length: 1.0		Position: 46		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Receive record of	empl. when stop	o. work.				
Question Text:	Received a record	d of employment	when stopped work	king			
Universe:	Paid employees a	t last job, worked	d within the past two	o years			
Note:	Based on EICS q	uestion SW_Q06	6.				
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Yes		1	2,830	1,701,682	24.2		
No		2	1,511	1,100,343	15.6		
Valid skip		6	6,277	4,041,467	57.4		
Don't know		7	253	191,767	2.7		
Refusal	-	8	3	2,027	0.0		
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	LEAVEPAY		Length: 1.0		Position: 47		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Received pay whe	en losing job					
Question Text:	Received pay whe	en losing job					
Universe:	Paid employees v		neir job, were laid c	off, their job ended, their l	business closed or		

Note: Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Yes		1	367	282,756	4.0	
No		2	1,475	850,595	12.1	
Valid skip		6	8,999	5,880,444	83.6	
Not stated		9	33	23,491	0.3	
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	RETURN	Le	ength: 1.0		Position	: 48
Question Name:	SW_Q08					

Based on EICS questions SW_Q07A to SW_Q07F.

they retired involuntarily

Question Text: Did you expect to return to your job with DV_ERNAME at that time? Universe: Paid employees who lost their job, were laid off, their job ended or their business closed Note: Based on ELCS question SW_008. Source: Image: Categories Yes 1 761 331,194 56 No 2 874 610,600 8.7 85.2 Dome Valid skip 6 9,199 5,998,875 85.2 Dome Variable Name: LEAVE G Length: 2.0 Position: 90 Outstion Name: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Question Text: Position: 90 Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK, Q04, BK, Q048, PR, Q04, PR, Q04, PR, Q04, PR, Q08, PR, Q08, PR, Q08, PR, Q14, Q08, PR, Q08, PR, Q14, Q14, Q08, Q14, Q14, Q14, Q14, Q14, Q14, Q14, Q14	Concept:	Expected to return	to omployer					
Universe: Paid employaes who lost their job, were laid off, their job ended or their business closed Note: Based on EICS question SW_Q08. Source: Answer Categories Yes Source Source Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No 2 674 610,600 3.7 Note: 2 674 610,600 3.7 Don't know 7 70 384,87 0.5 Don't know 7 70 384,87 0.5 Concept: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Couestion Tax: Position: 49 Ousetion Name: Couce (Code: PR Code, ME Code, PR Code, NC Code Y and VA Code, ME Code AUBL were know and those who have not. Based on survey month and year of bith, and EICS questions EK, Code, triguish between mothers who have arready returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Don to plan for the furth to work 95 10,039 4.004 <	•	Expected to return to employer Did you expect to return to your job with ^DV_EBNAME at that time?						
Note: Based on EICS question SW_008. Source: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency 5 Answer Categories 2 874 3311194 5.6 No 2 874 331194 5.6 No 2 874 331194 5.6 No 2 874 331194 5.6 Don't know 7 70 38,457 0.5 Don't know 7 70 38,457 0.5 Concept: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Question Name: Position: 49. Concept: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Question Tax: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of bith, and ElCS questions EK O04, BK QO48, DK QO48, PR QO5, WA QO89 and WA QO48. MeW have networked in a paid job over the past two years Source: Answer Categories Yeighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 0-48 737 288,582 0.3 Not stataed 99 5								
Source: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency $\frac{9}{5}$ Yes 1 761 391,194 5.5 No 2 874 610,660 8.7 Valid skip 6 9,169 5.998,975 0.5 Don't know 7 70 38,457 0.5 Total 10,874 7.037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Ourcation of the leave (Time ended or planned) Duration Text: Universe: Mothers who have returned to work on have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year quer, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK CO4, BK, CO48, PR, CO45, PR, CO5, WA, CO89, and WA, CO8M, Use WHKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have aiready returned to work and those who not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 On typin to roturn to work 97 58 3.334 0.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question								
Yes 1 761 391,194 5.6 No 2 674 610,660 8.7 Don't know 7 70 36,457 0.5 Don't know 7 70 36,457 0.5 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Oucestion Text: Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_O04, BK_O04A, PR_O04, PR_O05, WA_O08Y and WA_O08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those work. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 687,981 95.2 0.0 0.0 1 0.0 4 1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 <	Source:	• _ • •						
Yes 1 761 391,194 5.6 No 2 674 610,660 8.7 Don't know 7 70 36,457 0.5 Don't know 7 70 36,457 0.5 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Oucestion Text: Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_O04, BK_O04A, PR_O04, PR_O05, WA_O08Y and WA_O08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those work. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 687,981 95.2 0.0 0.0 1 0.0 4 1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 <	Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%		
Valid skip 6 9.169 5.98,075 85.2 Don't know 7 70 36.457 0.5 Total 10.874 7.037.286 100.0 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Outstion of the leave (Time ended or planned) Position: 49 Question Text: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Position: 49 Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK_004A, BK_004A, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_0004W use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Valid skip 96 10.009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Variable Name:	Yes		1	761	391,194			
Don't know 7 70 36.457 0.5 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Position: 49 Question Text: Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and ELCS questions BK-Q04, PR_QOS, PR_QOS, WA_QOS? and WA_QOBM. Use WIRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Imme ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 286.538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23.352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10.09 6.697.981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24.081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 5 100.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Position: 51 Question Text:								
Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LEAVE_G Length: 2.0 Position: 49 Question Name: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Position: 49 Question Text: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Position: 49 Question Text: Based on survey month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK Q048, PR Q04, PR Q05, WA Q087 and WA Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 5 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10.009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Name: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency 100.0 Concept: Duration of the leave (groups) Position: 51 Question SK C004, BK_Q048, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Text: <t< th=""><th>•</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	•							
Question Name: Variation of the leave (Time ended or planned) Question Text: Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK_004B, PR_004, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source:		Total		10,874				
Concept: Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned) Question Text: Withers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04A	Variable Name:	LEAVE_G	Le	ength: 2.0		Position: 49		
Question Text: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK_004A, BK_004A, BP, 004, PR, 005, WA 008V and WA_008W luse WRRAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Answer Categories 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Quastion Text: Position: 51 Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK (OAPA, BK (OAPA, BP, OAPA, PR, OAPA	Question Name:							
Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK_0048, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,061 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Name: Duration of the leave (groups) Variable Name: Duration of the leave (groups) Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_004, BK_0048, BR_004, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: <td< td=""><td>Concept:</td><td>Duration of the leav</td><td>e (Time ended or</td><td>planned)</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Concept:	Duration of the leav	e (Time ended or	planned)				
Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and ELCS questions BK_004, BK_0048, BK_0048, PR_004, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Answer Categories 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Name: Ouration of the leave (groups) Position: 51 Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Position: 51 Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK.004, BK_0048, BK_0048, PR_004, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Yeage on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK.004, BK_0048, BK_0048, PR_004, PR_005, WA_008Y and WA_008M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Anser Categories Yeage of Size 23,352	Question Text:							
BKQ04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRRAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Valid skip 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: Concept: Duration of the leave (groups) Question Name: Concept: Duration of the leave (groups) Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Excourts 2 85 35,243 0.5 In tarse transmet Categories Code <td< td=""><td>Universe:</td><td>Mothers who have</td><td>returned to work o</td><td>or have worked in</td><td>a paid job over the past t</td><td>wo years</td></td<>	Universe:	Mothers who have	returned to work o	or have worked in	a paid job over the past t	wo years		
Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Time ended or planned (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LEAVECAT Length: 1.0 Position: 51 Question Name: Concept: Duration of the leave (groups) Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Universe: Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two years Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BR_Q04A, BR_Q04A, PR_Q04A, PR_Q04A, PR_Q04A, PR_Q05K, WA_Q08W AND WA_Q08W LSe WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: 2 85	Note:	BK_Q04A, BK_Q04	4B, PR_Q04, PR	_Q05, WA_Q08Y	and WA_Q08M. Use W	RKAFTER to dis-		
Time ended or planed (in months) 00 - 48 737 288,538 4.1 Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: Position: 51 Question Name: Concept: Duration of the leave (groups) Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Question Text: Duration of the leave (groups) Note: Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08W and WA_Q08M. Use WHKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 6 0 to 4 months 1 74 32,908 0.5 5 5 65 23,52 0.3 9 to 12 months 2 85 <t< td=""><td>Source:</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Source:							
Do not plan to return to work 95 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 96 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 97 58 24,081 0.3 Not stated 99 5 3,334 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0	Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Question Name:Concept:Duration of the leave (groups)Question Text:Duration of the leave (groups)Universe:Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two yearsNote:Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:Answer CategoriesCode1740 to 4 months15 to 8 months29 to 12 months20 to 4 months341020 to 2 months40 to 2 months40 to 2 months56523,3520.34077180,4582.6More than one year40 to plan to return to work5610,0096,697,98195.20n't know75723,3690.3	Do not plan to return to work Valid skip Don't know		95 96 97	65 10,009 58 5	23,352 6,697,981 24,081 3,334	0.3 95.2 0.3 0.0		
Concept:Duration of the leave (groups)Question Text:Duration of the leave (groups)Universe:Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two yearsNote:Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Variable Name:	LEAVECAT	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 51		
Question Text:Duration of the leave (groups)Universe:Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two yearsNote:Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Question Name:							
Universe:Mothers who have returned to work or have worked in a paid job over the past two yearsNote:Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Concept:	Duration of the leav	e (groups)					
Note:Based on survey month and year, month and year of birth, and EICS questions BK_Q04, BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to dis- tinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Question Text:	Duration of the leav	e (groups)					
BK_Q04A, BK_Q04B, PR_Q04, PR_Q05, WA_Q08Y and WA_Q08M. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Universe:	Mothers who have	returned to work o	or have worked in	a paid job over the past t	wo years		
Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%0 to 4 months17432,9080.55 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	Note:	BK_Q04A, BK_Q04	4B, PR_Q04, PR	_Q05, WA_Q08Y	and WA_Q08M. Use W	RKAFTER to dis-		
0 to 4 months 1 74 32,908 0.5 5 to 8 months 2 85 35,243 0.5 9 to 12 months 3 477 180,458 2.6 More than one year 4 102 40,641 0.6 Do not plan to return to work 5 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 6 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 7 57 23,369 0.3	Source:							
0 to 4 months 1 74 32,908 0.5 5 to 8 months 2 85 35,243 0.5 9 to 12 months 3 477 180,458 2.6 More than one year 4 102 40,641 0.6 Do not plan to return to work 5 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 6 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 7 57 23,369 0.3	Answer Categories		Code	Frequencv	Weighted Freauency	%		
5 to 8 months28535,2430.59 to 12 months3477180,4582.6More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3								
More than one year410240,6410.6Do not plan to return to work56523,3520.3Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3					35,243	0.5		
Do not plan to return to work 5 65 23,352 0.3 Valid skip 6 10,009 6,697,981 95.2 Don't know 7 57 23,369 0.3								
Valid skip610,0096,697,98195.2Don't know75723,3690.3	•			-				
	Valid skip		6		6,697,981	95.2		
	Don't know Not stated		7 9	57 5	23,369 3,334	0.3 0.0		

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
/ariable Name:	CLAIM	Le	ength: 1.0		Position	
Question Name:						
Concept:	Made a claim in the	e last 12 months or	r since the month	last worked		
Question Text:	Has the person ma	de a claim in the la	ast 12 months or	since the month last work	ked	
Jniverse:	All respondents					
lote:	Based on EICS que	estions EI_Q02, El	I_Q03, EI_Q04, I	EI_Q05 and EI_Q06.		
Source:						
Inswer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
/es		1	2,577	1,424,391	20.2	
No	Total	2	8,297 10,874	5,612,895 7,037,286	79.8 100.0	
/ariable Name:	BENEFIT	Le	ength: 1.0		Position	
Question Name:						
Concept:	Received Employm	ent Insurance ben	nefits			
	Received Employment Insurance benefits Received Employment Insurance benefits					
-			nefits			
Question Text:	Received Employm		nefits			
Question Text: Jniverse:	Received Employm	ent Insurance ben		nd PM Q03.		
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source:	Received Employm	ent Insurance ben		nd PM_Q03.		
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source:	Received Employm	ent Insurance ben		nd PM_Q03. <u>Weighted Frequency</u>	<u>%</u>	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	nent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354	Weighted Frequency 695,995	9.9	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference month (but	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	nent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u>	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u>	Weighted Frequency		
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference month (but during reference week) Yes, since last worked (but not du	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	nent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354	Weighted Frequency 695,995	9.9	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	eent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335	9.9 0.8 4.3	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Kes, during the reference week Kes, during reference month (but during reference week) Kes, since last worked (but not due eference month) No	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	ent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895 16	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Kes, during the reference week Kes, during reference month (but during reference week) Kes, since last worked (but not due eference month) No	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	eent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9	
Question Text: Iniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference month (but luring reference week) Yes, since last worked (but not due eference month) No Not stated	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que	ent Insurance ben estions El_Q04, El 1 2 3 4 9	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895 16	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1	
Auestion Text: Iniverse: Iote: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference worked (but not due ference month) Io Iot stated Yariable Name:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total	ent Insurance ben estions El_Q04, El 1 2 3 4 9	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Auestion Text: Iniverse: Iote: Source: Answer Categories (es, during the reference week (es, during reference month (but uring reference week) (es, since last worked (but not due eference month) Io Iot stated (ariable Name: Auestion Name:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total	ent Insurance ben estions El_Q04, El 1 2 3 4 9	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Auestion Text: Iniverse: Iote: Source: Answer Categories (es, during the reference week (es, during reference month (but luring reference week) (es, since last worked (but not due eference month) Io Iot stated Variable Name: Concept:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP	eetions El_Q04, El Code 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a Frequency 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 week or referen	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Auestion Text: Iniverse: Iote: Source: Answer Categories (es, during the reference week (es, during reference month (but uring reference week) (es, since last worked (but not due eference month) Io Iot stated (arriable Name: Auestion Name: Concept: Auestion Text:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP Type of benefits rec Type of benefits rec	ent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference ceived in reference	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a <u>Frequency</u> 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 week or referen week or referen	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories (es, during the reference week (es, during reference month (but during reference week) (es, since last worked (but not du eference month) No Not stated /ariable Name: Question Name: Concept: Question Text: Jniverse:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP Type of benefits rec Type of benefits rec Respondents who	ent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference received benefits in	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a Frequency 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 week or referen week or referen week or referen the reference n	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories (es, during the reference week (es, during reference month (but during reference week) (es, since last worked (but not du eference month) No Not stated /ariable Name: Question Name: Question Text: Jniverse: Note:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP Type of benefits rec Type of benefits rec	ent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference received benefits in	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a Frequency 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 week or referen week or referen week or referen n the reference n	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference month (but during reference week) Yes, since last worked (but not du reference month)	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP Type of benefits rec Type of benefits rec Respondents who	ent Insurance ben estions EI_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference received benefits in	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a Frequency 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 week or referen week or referen week or referen n the reference n	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0 Position	
Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes, during the reference week Yes, during reference month (but during reference week) Yes, since last worked (but not during reference month) No Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Question Text: Jniverse: Note: Source:	Received Employm All respondents Based on EICS que not uring the Total BENTYP Type of benefits rec Type of benefits rec Respondents who	estions El_Q04, El <u>Code</u> 1 2 3 4 9 Le ceived in reference ceived in reference received benefits in estions El_Q07 an	I_Q05, EI_Q06 a Frequency 1,354 105 504 8,895 16 10,874 ength: 1.0 e week or referen a week or referen on the reference n od PM_Q03.	Weighted Frequency 695,995 56,926 301,335 5,973,430 9,600 7,037,286	9.9 0.8 4.3 84.9 0.1 100.0	

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Other		3	95	40,660	0.6
Valid skip Not stated		6 9	9,415 14	6,284,365 5,433	89.3 0.1
	Total	5	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	BENWEEKS		Length: 3.0		Position: 5
Question Name:	DEINWEERS		Length. 5.0		Position.
Concept:	Wooks of bonofi	ts since last appli	od		
Question Text:		ts since last appli			
Universe:				nonth or for mothers sinc	a last worked
	-			nonth, or for mothers sinc	e last worked
Note: Source:	Dased UII EIUS	question EI_Q10.			
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weeks of benefits since last appl	ied	001 - 050	1,538	783,386	11.1
Valid skip Not stated		996 999	9,207 129	6,191,371 62,529	88.0 0.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	BENAMNT		Length: 3.0		Position: 5
Question Name:			-		
Concept:	Amount of Empl	oyment Insurance	e benefits received		
Question Text:	Amount of Empl	oyment Insurance	benefits received		
Universe:	Respondents wh	no received benef	its in the reference r	month, or for mothers sinc	e last worked
Note:	Based on EICS	question EI_Q11.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Amount of EI benefits received		010 - 510	1,248	632,612	9.0
Valid skip Not stated		996 999	9,297 329	6,243,461 161,213	88.7 2.3
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	RNBENRW		Length: 2.0		Position: 6
Question Name:					
Concept:	Reason not rece	vive/claim benefits	5		
Question Text:	Reason did not i	receive or claim b	enefits for the refere	ence week or since birth/a	doption
Universe:	Respondents wh for mothers	no did not receive	benefits for the refe	erence week, or at all sinc	e birth or adoptior

EICS 2014 - Data Dictionary

Note:

Based on EICS questions El_Q14, El_Q16, El_Q17 and JB_Q21. Generally, this variable reflects the answer provided by the respondents as the reason for not receiving or claiming benefits. People who have not worked in two years or more were coded to '11' unless they provided a different reason for not receiving or claiming benefits. This category is also composed of respondents who have recent work experience according to other information collected from them but still believed that they were not eligible for benefits because they had not worked recently. Other survey variables were also used when the reason provided was vague. This increased the usefulness of the variable by reducing the number of observations in the categories "Other" and "Not Stated". People who were self-employed or did not pay El premiums in their previous job were coded to category 02, unless they provided a different reason for not receiving benefits. Similarly, people working in the reference week in a paid job were coded to category 01.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Was employed or expecting to return to work	01	2,306	1,404,668	20.0
Was not paying EI premiums/work was not insurable	02	1,052	701,746	10.0
Did not work enough hours or weeks to qualify	03	1,473	970,047	13.8
Was a student	04	1,306	920,431	13.1
Received a severance package or retirement pension	05	590	447,016	6.4
Quit voluntarily	06	172	124,849	1.8
Did not want or need EI (and did not claim)	07	395	274,878	3.9
Did not know enough about EI program	08	472	420,001	6.0
Still expecting benefits (waiting period, benefit withheld)	09	158	90,588	1.3
Claim ran out	10	285	209,849	3.0
Has not worked recently (2 years) or never worked	11	541	323,256	4.6
Other	12	388	254,187	3.6
Valid skip	96	1,577	793,825	11.3
Not stated	99	159	101,945	1.4
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	WEEKSCAT	Length:	2.0	Position: 63		
Question Name:						
Concept:	Weeks worked during the reference year (groups)					
Question Text:	Weeks worked during	the reference year (grou	ups)			
Universe:	Respondents who eve	r worked				
Note:	Based on EICS questi dian employer.	on WY_Q01. The value	e "00" may mean that no work was	done for a Cana-		
Source:						

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
None	00	1,284	1,127,264	16.0
01 to 10 weeks	01	1,106	696,883	9.9
11 to 25 weeks	02	1,634	962,588	13.7
26 to 38 weeks	03	1,334	844,091	12.0
39 to 51 weeks	04	1,770	1,114,555	15.8
52 weeks	05	3,013	1,826,902	26.0
Valid skip	96	257	162,144	2.3
Don't know	97	466	296,463	4.2
Refusal	98	9	6,153	0.1
Not stated	99	1	243	0.0
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	FTPT_RY	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 6				
Question Name:									
Concept:	Full/part-time s	Full/part-time status in reference year							
Question Text:	Full-time/part-t	Full-time/part-time status in reference year							
Universe:	Respondents v	Respondents who had at least one week of paid employment at last or current job							
Note:		Based on EICS questions WY_Q01 or WY_Q04. Full-time work is interpreted as 30 hours or more per week. If working at two jobs in a week, hours are added from both jobs.							
Source:									
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>				
All weeks full-time		1	2,498	1,382,771	19.6				
Some weeks full-time and so	me weeks	2	1,462	871,846	12.4				
oart-time All weeks part-time		3	4,070	2,655,246	37.7				
Valid skip		6	2,797	2,101,237	29.9				
Not stated		9	47	26,186	0.4				
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0				
Variable Name:	HOURS_G	L	ength: 4.0		Position: 6				
Question Name:									
Concept:	Number of insu	urable hours in referer	nce year						
Question Text:									
Universe:	Paid employee	es at last job, worked v	vithin the last yea	r					
Note:		3 <i>7</i>	,						
Source:									
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>				
None		0000	24	8,420	0.1				
# of insurable hours in referer	nce year	0005 - 4638	3,646	2,128,592	30.2				
Valid skip		9996	7,200	4,897,497	69.6				
Not stated	Total	9999	4 10,874	2,777 7,037,286	0.0 100.0				
Variable Name:	INSEMP	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 7				
Question Name:									
Concept:	Insurable empl	loyment in past two ye	ears						
Question Text:	Insurable empl	loyment in past two ye	ars						
	Mothers of a c	hild aged 0 to 12 mon	ths						
Universe:		S questions WY_Q01,	EI_Q04, EI_Q17	and PM_Q03.					
Universe: Note:	Based on EICS		—	-					
Note:	Based on EICS	• _ /							
	Based on EIC:	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>				
Note: Source:			<u>Frequency</u> 244	Weighted Frequency 104,160	<u>%</u> 1.5				

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	Total	6	9,837 10,874	6,625,920 7,037,286	94.2 100.0
Variable Name:	COVERAGE	Le	ngth: 2.0		Position: 71
Question Name:					
Concept:	Taxonomy of Employ	ment Insurance	coverage		
Question Text:	Taxonomy of Employ	ment Insurance	coverage		
Universe:	Respondents who w or were looking for w	-	during the refere	nce week and worked in	the past two years
Note:	received benefits are worked in the last ye in the last year or in pay are assigned a reasons not deemed value of 8 or 9. Last of hours worked in t of the country for pa not receive Employn	e assigned a value ear are assigned a job where Em value of 10. Re d valid for the En y, when no other the reference we aid employees con- nent Insurance be only available from	e of 1, 2, 3 or 4 a value of 11 or ployment Insurar spondents who I nployment Insura information was ek was used (70 ontributing to the enefits despite like	RW, RSWORK, and HOU as appropriate. Then, pe 12. Respondents who w nee premiums were not d eft their job to return to s ince Act are then identifie available to determine elig 0 hours guarantees eligi program). In COVERAC ely being eligible are all in), a distinction is made b	ople who have not vere self-employed educted from their school or for other ed and assigned a gibility, an estimate bility in all regions GE, those who did ncluded in a single

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Received regular benefits during reference week		01	647	403,251	5.7
Received special benefits of week	during reference	02	561	217,924	3.1
Benefits temporarily interru receive benefits	pted or will	03	149	87,904	1.2
Exhausted benefits (last 12	2 months)	04	253	124,679	1.8
Eligible & claimed but didn' benefits/didn't claim	't receive	05	194	121,577	1.7
Did not meet entrance requ	uirements	07	444 673 755	240,385 432,896 516,022	3.4
Quit job without a cause ac program	cceptable to El	08			6.2
Quit job to go to school and	d cannot qualify	09			7.3
No recent insurable employ		10	350	225,887	3.2
Has not worked in the last could not qualify	12 months and	11	1,170	1,084,113	15.4
Has never worked		12	214	143,223	2.0
Valid skip		96	5,464	3,439,425	48.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	ELIGIBLE	ı	Length: 1.0		Position: 73
Question Name:					
Concept:	El eligibility status				
Question Text:	Employment Insur	rance eligibility sta	atus		

Respondents who were not working during the reference week and worked in the past two years or were looking for work

Note:

Based on EICS derived variable COVERAGE.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
Potentially eligible - Eligible	1	1,804	955,335	13.6
Potentially eligible - Not eligible	2	444	240,385	3.4
Not potentially eligible	3	3,162	2,402,141	34.1
Valid skip	6	5,464	3,439,425	48.9
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	MATPAR	Length: 1.0	Position: 74
Question Name:			
Concept:	Received maternity/p	arental benefits	
Question Text:	Received maternity a	nd/or parental benefits	
Universe:	Mothers of a child age	ed 0 to 12 months	
Note:	Based on EICS ques	tions EI_Q09B, EI_Q09C and PM_Q03.	
Source:			

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Received maternity or parental benefits	1	709	273,441	3.9
Insurable employment but no maternity or parental benefits	2	84	33,765	0.5
Worked within last 2 years but no insurable employment	3	82	39,447	0.6
Not worked in two years	4	162	64,713	0.9
Valid skip	6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	SPCLAIM	Length: 1.0	Position: 75
Question Name:			
Concept:	Parental benefits claimed by sp	ouse	
Question Text:	Parental benefits claimed by sp	ouse	
Universe:	Mothers of a child aged 0 to 12	months with spouse present	
Note:	Based on EICS questions PF_0	Q01A or PF_Q01B.	
Source:			

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Spouse/partner claimed o	or intends to claim	1	224	98,537	1.4	
Spouse/partner did not claim	aim or intend to	2	690	265,617	3.8	
Valid skip		6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2	
Not stated		9	123	47,212	0.7	
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	REASPNCL	Le	ength: 1.0		Position	ı: 76
Question Name:						
Concept:	Reason spouse no	t claiming parent.	ben.			

Question Text:	Reason that spouse is not claiming parental benefits
Universe:	Mothers whose spouse does not intend to claim parental benefits
Note:	Based on EICS question PF_Q02. Due to the new design and application this variable is not comparable to the years 2000-2003.
Source:	

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Mother wants to stay home	1	249	88,259	1.3
Mother can take time off easier	2	111	48,487	0.7
More financially advantageous	3	112	41,461	0.6
Spouse not eligible for El	4	94	36,106	0.5
Other	5	103	41,851	0.6
Valid skip	6	10,184	6,771,669	96.2
Not stated	9	21	9,453	0.1
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	ADDPAYM	Length: 1.0	Position: 77
Question Name:			
Concept:	Received payments	from employer, insurance or other benefits	
Question Text:	Received payments	from employer, insurance or other benefits	
Universe:	Mothers who are wo since the pregnancy	orking or who have worked in the past two yea or adoption	rs, with a period not at work
Note:	Based on EICS ques	tions AP_Q01 and AP_Q02A.	
Source:			

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Received additional payments from the employer	1	222	92,529	1.3
Received addtl payments from other sources (incl insurance)	2	15	6,036	0.1
Did not receive additional payments	3	625	239,035	3.4
Valid skip	6	10,009	6,697,981	95.2
Not stated	9	3	1,705	0.0
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	APWEEKS	Le	ngth: 1.0		Position: 78
Question Name:					
Concept:	Weeks of additional pay	ments			
Question Text:	Weeks of additional pay	ments			
Universe:	Mothers who have worke the birth of their child	ed in the past	two years and w	ho have received additiona	al payments since
Note:	Based on EICS question	AP_Q05.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
0-8 weeks		1	56	31,585	0.4
9-17 weeks		2	85	29,786	0.4
18 weeks +		3	88	34,528	0.5
Valid skip		6	10,637	6,938,721	98.6
Not stated		9	8	2,666	0.0

		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	PARENTS	Le	• ngth: 1.0		Position: 7
Question Name:	IS_Q01				
Concept:	Relied on parents fo	r most day-to-day	/ financial needs		
Question Text:	Do you rely on your and food?	parents for MOS	ST of your day-to	-day financial needs, for t	hings like housing
Universe:	All respondents who are sons and daughters aged less than 30				
Note:	Based on EICS que	stion IS_Q01.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	2,722	1,837,641	26.1
No Valid skip		2 6	178 7,971	113,744 5,084,623	1.6 72.3
Don't know		7	3	1,278	0.0
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	OWNEMP	Le	ngth: 1.0		Position: 8
Question Name:					
Concept:	Received wages/sal	aries from emplo	yment		
-	Received wages/sal Received wages or		-		
Question Text:	Received wages or	salaries from em	ployment	s than 30 who rely on thei	r parents
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note:	Received wages or All respondents, exc	salaries from emp ept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, 1	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF	Q07. Paid employees	
Question Text: Universe:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from emp ept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, 1	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF	Q07. Paid employees	
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from emp ept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, 1	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi	Q07. Paid employees	
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from em cept sons and dau estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi <u>Frequency</u> 3,544	-Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057	at work during the <u>%</u> 30.7
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from em cept sons and dau estions IS_Q01, 1 re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1 2	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi <u>Frequency</u> 3,544 4,519	-Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374	at work during the <u>%</u> 30.7 42.4
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from em cept sons and dau estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi <u>Frequency</u> 3,544	-Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057	at work during the <u>%</u> 30.7
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que	salaries from empert cept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1 2 6	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi <u>Frequency</u> 3,544 4,519 2,722	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641	at work during the <u>%</u> 30.7 42.4 26.1
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we	salaries from em cept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1 2 6 9	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi <u>Frequency</u> 3,544 4,519 2,722 89	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we	salaries from em cept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the <u>Code</u> 1 2 6 9	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we	salaries from em cept sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the Code 1 2 6 9	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we Total CHILDBEN	salaries from emperent sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the Code 1 2 6 9 9 Le	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept: Question Text:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we Total CHILDBEN Received child tax b	salaries from emperent sons and dat estions IS_Q01, I re not asked the Code 1 2 6 9 9 Let benefit or child be	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we Total CHILDBEN Received child tax b Received child tax b	salaries from emperent sons and dates from sons and dates from some sections IS_Q01, If re not asked the some fit or child be benefit or child be benefit or child be ges 0 to 12 monthese from the some fit or child be so	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept: Question Text: Universe:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we Total CHILDBEN Received child tax b Received child tax b Mothers of a child a	salaries from emperent sons and dates from sons and dates from some sections IS_Q01, If re not asked the some fit or child be benefit or child be benefit or child be ges 0 to 12 monthese from the some fit or child be so	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip Not stated Variable Name: Question Name: Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note:	Received wages or All respondents, exc Based on EICS que reference month we Total CHILDBEN Received child tax b Received child tax b Mothers of a child a	salaries from emperent sons and dates from sons and dates from some sections IS_Q01, If re not asked the some fit or child be benefit or child be benefit or child be ges 0 to 12 monthese from the some fit or child be so	bloyment ughters aged less S_Q02A and AF question but assi Frequency 3,544 4,519 2,722 89 10,874	Q07. Paid employees a gned "Yes". <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 2,163,057 2,980,374 1,837,641 56,214	<u>%</u> 30.7 42.4 26.1 0.8

Valid skip

Refusal

Don't know

Not stated

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
No		2	82	34,034	0.5
Valid skip		6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2
Not stated	Total	9	24 10,874	15,951 7,037,286	0.2 100.0
Variable Name:	SPEMP		Length: 1.0		Position: 8
Question Name:			Length. 1.0		
Concept:	Spouse/partner r	eceived emp. ear	ninas		
Question Text:	Spouse or partner		-		
Universe:				aged less than 30 who re	ly on their parents
Universe.	nespondents with	i spouse, except	sons and daughters	aged less than 50 who re	ay on their parents
Note:	Based on EICS o	uestions IS_Q04	or AF_Q07.		
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,093	2,487,568	35.3
No		2	1,456	900,810	12.8
Not stated		9	5,325	3,648,908	51.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	MAINFUND		Length: 2.0		Position: 8
Question Name:					
Concept:	Main source fund	Is used to meet hi	hd exp.		
Question Text:	Main source of fu	inds used to meet	t household expens	es in reference month	
Universe:	All respondents,	except sons and o	daughters aged less	s than 30 who rely on their	r parents
Note:	Based on EICS o	uestions IS_Q01	and AF_Q07.		
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Wages or self-employ earnings of	f	01	3,686	2,306,605	32.8
spouse/partner/fam member					
Own wages or self-employment in	ncome	02	1,239	824,353	11.7
Employment Insurance benefits Social assistance		03 04	525 243	276,080 138,480	3.9 2.0
Pensions, disability insurance, Wo	orkers'	05	1,295	851,529	12.1
Compensation			.,200	301,020	·· •
Alimony, student loans, scholarsh	iips	06	62	40,114	0.6
Financial assistance from friends	or	07	75	54,039	0.8
relatives			-		
ncome from invest-		08	531	402,679	5.7
ments/interest/dividends/rentals/s Other	savings	00	040	006 070	2.0
Olher Valid akin		09	342	206,973	2.9

96

97

98

99

Total

2,722

98

46

10

10,874

1,837,641

7,037,286

62,123

27,772

8,898

26.1

0.9

0.4

0.1

100.0

Variable Name:	SAPAYM	Ler	igth: 1.0		Position: 85
Question Name:					
Concept:	HHLD received socia	al assistance payn	nents		
Question Text:	Household received	social assistance	payments		
Universe:	All respondents, exc	ept sons and dauç	phters aged less	s than 30 who rely on their p	oarents
Note:	Based on EICS questions IS_Q01, IS_Q05 and IS_Q07. Social assistance payments refer to payments or benefits paid from provincial or municipal programs for persons whose income is not adequate to meet basic needs. Terms such as welfare, child welfare, mother's allowance, family benefits, daycare subsidy, financial support programs, general welfare, social allowances, income support and income assurance are used to describe some of these benefits.				se income is not allowance, family
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>

Yes		1	411	245,214	3.5
No		2	7,669	4,888,463	69.5
/alid skip		6	2,722	1,837,641	26.1
Not stated	-	9	72	65,968	0.9
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	SAMTHS_G	Le	e ngth: 3.0		Position: 86
Question Name:					
Concept:	Months in receip	t of social assistance)		
Question Text:					
Universe:		Respondents who were social assistance recipients in reference month, except sons and dat ters aged less than 30 who rely on their parents			
Note:	Based on EICS of	question IS_Q07.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Months in receipt of social a	ssistance	001 - 420	346	203,158	2.9
Valid skip		996	10,404	6,735,829	95.7
Don't know		997	50	31,544	0.4
Refusal Not stated		998 999	2 72	787 65,968	0.0 0.9
	Total	000	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	ADEQUACY	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 89
Question Name:					
Concept:	Sufficiency of ho	usehold income to m	neet day-to-day e	xpenses	
Question Text:	Sufficiency of ho	usehold income to m	neet day-to-day e	xpenses	
Jniverse:	All respondents,	except sons and dau	ughters aged less	s than 30 who rely on thei	r parents
Note:	Based on EICS of	questions IS_Q01 an	d AF_Q01.		
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Mat all your regular avaana	a and financial	-	E 104	2 278 400	46.6

Answei Oalegones	Oue	riequency	weighted i requeitcy	/0
Met all your regular expenses and financial	1	5,194	3,278,409	46.6
commitment Met most but not all	2	1,932	1,200,061	17.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Met some		3	588	391,670	5.6
Met very little or none		4	328	239,644	3.4
Valid skip Don't know		6 7	2,722 73	1,837,641	26.1 0.9
Refusal		8	73 29	64,270 17,952	0.9
Not stated		9	8	7,639	0.1
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	FAMFRND	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 9
Question Name:					
Concept:	Received financial as	sistance (friend	s)		
Question Text:	Received some finan	cial assistance	from friends or re	latives	
Universe:	All respondents, exce	ept sons and da	ughters aged less	s than 30	
Note:	sources of funds us household expenses	ed in the refere . Regular hous	nce month and a ehold expenses a	Q07. This variable com additional funding require are those that are necess nts, transportation to sch	ed to meet regular sary for daily living
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	958	636,006	9.0
No		2	6,952	4,401,497	62.5
Valid skip Not stated		6 9	2,834 130	1,913,422 86,361	27.2 1.2
	Total	Ū	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	GETJOB	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 9
Question Name:					
Concept:	Got a job/started bus	in./did odd jobs			
	-	-	dd jobs (for friend	ds or relatives)	
Concept: Question Text:	Got a job, started a b	usiness or did c			
Concept: Question Text: Universe:	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da	ughters aged less		
Concept: Question Text:	Got a job, started a b	usiness or did c ept sons and da	ughters aged less		
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note:	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da	ughters aged less		<u>%</u>
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> Yes	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. <u>Frequency</u> 584	s than 30 <u>Weighted Frequency</u> 372,715	5.3
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> Yes No	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1 2	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. <u>Frequency</u> 584 7,322	weighted Frequency 372,715 4,658,499	5.3 66.2
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. Frequency 584 7,322 2,834	weighted Frequency 372,715 4,658,499 1,913,422	5.3 66.2 27.2
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> Yes No	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1 2 6	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. <u>Frequency</u> 584 7,322	weighted Frequency 372,715 4,658,499	5.3 66.2
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: Answer Categories Yes No Valid skip	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce Based on EICS ques	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1 2 6 9	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. Frequency 584 7,322 2,834 134	Weighted Frequency 372,715 4,658,499 1,913,422 92,650	5.3 66.2 27.2 1.3
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> Yes No Valid skip Not stated	Got a job, started a b All respondents, exce Based on EICS ques	usiness or did c ept sons and da tions AF_Q05 o <u>Code</u> 1 2 6 9	ughters aged less r AF_Q06C. Frequency 584 7,322 2,834 134 10,874	Weighted Frequency 372,715 4,658,499 1,913,422 92,650	5.3 66.2 27.2 1.3 100.0

Question Text:	Used up some savings or cashed in some investments
Universe:	All respondents, except sons and daughters aged less than 30, full-time workers and mothers who received payments from the employer to complement their Employment Insurance benefits
Note:	Based on EICS questions AP_Q03, AF_Q02 or AF_Q07. This variable combines non-income sources of funds used in the reference month and additional funding required to meet regular household expenses. Regular household expenses are those that are necessary for daily living such as for food, heating, rental or mortgage payments, transportation to school or work, some clothing, taxes, etc. "Not stated" codes for this variable are due to non-response to either some or all the questions related to use of savings.
Source:	

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,985	1,324,051	18.8
No	2	5,360	3,372,893	47.9
Valid skip	6	3,333	2,182,684	31.0
Not stated	9	196	157,658	2.2
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	SELL	Length: 1.0	Position: 93	
Question Name:				
Concept:	Had to sell proper	y or belongings		
Question Text:	Had to sell proper	y or belongings		
Universe:	All respondents, except sons and daughters aged less than 30, full-time workers and mothers who received payments from the employer to complement their Employment Insurance benefits			
Note:	of funds used in t expenses. Regula food, heating, rent	uestions AP_Q03 and AF_Q06F. This variable c ne reference month and additional funding requir ar household expenses are those that are necess al or mortgage payments, transportation to school odes for this variable are due to non-response to e avings.	red to meet regular household sary for daily living such as for l or work, some clothing, taxes,	

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	58	35,183	0.5
No		2	7,483	4,819,419	68.5
Valid skip		6	3,333	2,182,684	31.0
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	CREDIT	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 94
Question Name:					
Concept:	Increased reliance on c	redit			
Question Text:	Increased reliance on c	redit			
Universe:	All respondents, except sons and daughters aged less than 30, full-time workers and mothers who received payments from the employer to complement their Employment Insurance benefits				
Note:	Based on EICS questions AF_Q03, AF_Q06B or AP_Q03. This variable combines non-income sources of funds used in the reference month and additional funding required to meet regular household expenses. Regular household expenses are those that are necessary for daily living such as for food, heating, rental or mortgage payments, transportation to school or work, some clothing, taxes, etc."Not stated" codes for this variable are due to non-response to either some or all the questions related to use of savings.				

regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on the parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF_006A or AF_006E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almot exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_001 and AF_001 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Answer Categories Code Frequency % Yes 1 726 Stitus 23 7.3 No 2 195 135,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9 105 7.4,165 1.1 Variable Name: JS_Q01 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find merk, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: Answer Categories Yes 1 1,565 985	Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Valid skip 6 3.333 2.182.664 31.0 Not stated 9 172 124.455 1.8 Total 10,874 7.037,286 100.0 Variable Name: CUTEXP Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on th parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF. Q06E or AF. Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almo exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF.Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: 1 726 511.533 7.3 No 2 195 155.497 1.9 Valid skip 6 9.048 6.316.111 80.8 No 2 195 10.074 7.057.286 100.0 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Text: Did anything find work dur. ref. week 00.057 10.074 7.057.286 </th <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>							
Not stated 9 172 124.455 1.8 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: CUTEXP Length: 1.0 Position: Ouestion Name: Concept: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Position: Ouestion Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Position: Outsiton Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Position: Note: Based on EICS questions AF_Q06A or AF_Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almed the exclusively inked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency %s Valid skip 6 9,443 6,316,111 89.8 Not 2 195 74,165 1.1 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Did anything find work dur. ref. week 2 98.524 14.0 Moste: Based on EICS question JS_O01. Source: 3.552 5.503.301 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>							
Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: CUTEXP Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in income Position: Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Position: Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Position: Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on th parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF QO6A or AF QO6E. "Not stated foodes for this variable are almo exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_QO1 and AF_QO1 (ADEQUACY). Source: 1 726 511,523 7.3 Answer Categories Code Frequency Yeighted Frequency % Vaid skip 6 9,848 6.316,111 89.8 No 2 195 105,477 1.9 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: JS_QO1 Docomept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Name: JS_QO1 Code Frequency % Outerste: Based on EICS question JS_QO1. Source: Position: Maxer Categories 1	-						
Question Name: Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who reify on th parents Note: Based on ELCS questions AF_006A or AF_006E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almost exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_001 and AF_001 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Answer Categories Code Yes 1 No 2 Valid skip 6 Variable Name: LOOKWORK LOOKWORK Length: Variable Name: JS_001 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the reference week, except mothers Source: Based on EICS question JS_001. Maid skip 6 8.552 5.633.31 7.91 Not 2 741 476.552 6.8 Not stated 9		Total	U U				
Question Name: Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who reify on th parents Note: Based on ELCS questions AF_006A or AF_006E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almost exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_001 and AF_001 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Answer Categories Code Yes 1 No 2 Valid skip 6 Variable Name: LOOKWORK LOOKWORK Length: Variable Name: JS_001 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the reference week, except mothers Source: Based on EICS question JS_001. Maid skip 6 8.552 5.633.31 7.91 Not 2 741 476.552 6.8 Not stated 9	Voriable Name:	OUTEXD		ongth: 10		Desition: 0	
Concept: Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on th parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF Q06A or AF_Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are alme exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Total Total 726 511,523 7.3 Not stated Q 1 726 511,523 7.3 7.3 Not stated Q 1 726 511,523 7.3 7.3 Not stated Q 105 74,165 1.1 1.9 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: JS_001 Outrog the OT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01.		GUTEAP	L	engin: 1.0		Position: 90	
Question Text: Cut expenses to make up for shortfall in income Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of th regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on th parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF_Q06A or AF_Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are aime exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Answer Categories Code Yes 1 Not stated 9 1 726 5 15,23 Yes 2 No 2 1 726 5 15,487 1 726 5 135,487 1 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Question Name: JS_Q01 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the 'DT_SECONDTHIRD week of 'DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new (except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 <		Cut exp. to make u	in for shortfall in i	20			
Universe: Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of the regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on the parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF_Q06A or AF_Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are almost exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Yes 1 726 511,523 7.3 No 2 195 155,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9,448 6,316,111 89.8 No 2 105 7.4,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Concept: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 1,565 985,524 14,40 No 2 741 476,652 6,8 8 9 5,002 0	-						
regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on the parents Note: Based on EICS questions AF_Q06A or AF_Q06E. "Not stated" codes for this variable are alme exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Veighted Frequency % Answer Categories 1 726 511,523 7.3 Yes 1 726 511,523 7.3 No 2 195 135,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9,848 6,316,111 89.8 No stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Ouestion Name: JS_Q01 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothers No source: 1 1.565 945,524 14.0 No source: 2 741 476,592 6.8 No source: 3 1 1.565 945,524 14.0 No source: 3 1							
exclusively linked to non-response at questions IS_Q01 and AF_Q01 (ADEQUACY). Source: Answer Categories Yes No Source: Answer Categories Code Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Source: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Categories Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: Answer Categories Code Frequency % Source: Code Code Frequency % Source: Code Source: Source: Code Source: Code Source: Code Source: Source: Code Source:	Universe:	regular household	Respondents who stated that their income only met some, very little or did not meet any of their regular household expenditures, except sons and daughters aged less than 30 who rely on their parents				
Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Yes 1 726 511,523 7.3 No 2 195 135,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9,848 6,316,111 89,8 Not stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: LOOKWORK Length: 1.0 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01	Note:						
Yes 1 726 511,523 7.3 No 2 195 135,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9,848 6,316,111 89.8 Not stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JS_Q01 Position: Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Position: Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 Noi dskip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Noid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Yes 1 1,865 985,524 14.0 Noi stated 9 3 1,425 0.1	Source:						
No 2 195 135,487 1.9 Valid skip 6 9,484 6,316,111 89.8 Not stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JS_O01 Position: Question Name: JS_O01 Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Position: Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothers Source: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Sources: 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0	Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Valid skip Not stated 6 9,848 6,316,111 89.8 Not stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JS_Q01 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Position: Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Yeishe Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 <t< td=""><td>Yes</td><td></td><td>1</td><td>726</td><td></td><td>7.3</td></t<>	Yes		1	726		7.3	
Not stated 9 105 74,165 1.1 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JS_Q01 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Position: Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 9 3 1,425 0.0 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:							
Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JS_Q01 Position: Question Name: JS_Q01 Position: Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Position: Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:	•						
Question Name: JS_Q01 Concept: Did anything find work dur. ref. week Question Text: During the "DT_SECONDTHIRD week of "DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: Interset Answer Categories Code Yes 1 No 2 Valid skip 6 Don't know 7 Refusal 9 Not stated 9 Jobst Stated 9 Yariable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:		Total	-				
Concept:Did anything find work dur. ref. weekQuestion Text:During the `DT_SECONDTHIRD week of `DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job?Universe:Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothersNote:Based on EICS question JS_Q01.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Yes11,565985,52414.0No2741476,5926.8Valid skip68,5525,563,93179.1Don't know744,8120.1Not stated931,4250.0Variable Name:JOBSRCHLength:2.0Position:	Variable Name:	LOOKWORK	L	.ength: 1.0		Position: 96	
Concept:Did anything find work dur. ref. weekQuestion Text:During the `DT_SECONDTHIRD week of `DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job?Universe:Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referen week, except mothersNote:Based on EICS question JS_Q01.Source:CodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Yes11,565985,52414.0No2741476,5926.8Valid skip68,5525,563,93179.1Don't know744,8120.1Not stated931,4250.0Variable Name:JOBSRCHLength:2.0Position:	Question Name:	JS Q01		U			
Question Text: During the DT_SECONDTHIRD week of DV_REFMO, did you do anything to find work or find new job? Universe: Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the referent week, except mothers Note: Based on EICS question JS_Q01. Source: Image: Code generating the Distance definition of the text of te			vork dur. ref. weel	k			
week, except mothersNote:Based on EICS question JS_Q01.Source:Answer CategoriesYesAnswer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Yes11,565985,52414.0No2741476,5926.8Valid skip68,5525,563,93179.1Don't know744,8120.1Refusal895,0020.1Not stated931,4250.0Variable Name:JOBSRCHLength:2.0Position:	-	During the DT_SE			O, did you do anything to	find work or find a	
Source: Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Yes 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:	Universe:			who received Em	ployment Insurance bene	its in the reference	
Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Yes 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0	Note:	Based on EICS qu	estion JS_Q01.				
Yes 1 1,565 985,524 14.0 No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:	Source:						
No 2 741 476,592 6.8 Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0	Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Valid skip 6 8,552 5,563,931 79.1 Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0							
Don't know 7 4 4,812 0.1 Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:							
Refusal 8 9 5,002 0.1 Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:	-						
Not stated 9 3 1,425 0.0 Total 10,874 7,037,286 100.0 Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:							
Variable Name: JOBSRCH Length: 2.0 Position:	Not stated			3	1,425	0.0	
u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u u		Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
, and the second s	Variable Name:	JOBSRCH	L	ength: 2.0		Position: 9	
			-	- J			

	E	103 2014 - Dala I	Sictional y						
Concept: Most import job search meth dur ref week									
Question Text:	Most important job	Most important job search method during reference week							
Universe:		Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the reference month, except mothers and others who were working at the time of the interview, who reported some job search Based on EICS questions JS_Q01 and JS_Q02.							
Note:	Based on EICS qu								
Source:									
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>				
Employment agency (public		01	86	59,567	0.8				
Contacted employers directly	у	02	722	432,310	6.1				
Looked at job ads		03	203	104,890	1.5				
Internet access or kiosk Organization / Networking co	ommunity	04 05	374 33	264,772 24,542	3.8 0.3				
Checked with friends or relation		06	32	24,342	0.3				
Other		07	105	73,579	1.0				
Valid skip		96	9,309	6,051,762	86.0				
Don't know		97	10	4,528	0.1				
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0				
Variable Name:	LKHRS_G	L	ength: 2.0		Position:				
Question Name:	_		0						
Concept:	Hours spent lookir	na for work durina t	the reference wee	ek					
Question Text:		.g							
Universe:				ring the reference week h, except mothers and w					
Note:									
Source:									
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>				
Hours spent looking		00 - 57	1,438	918,819	13.1				
Valid skip		96	9,306	6,050,337	86.0				
Don't know		97	124	64,398	0.9				
Refusal Not stated		98 99	3	2,307 1,425	0.0 0.0				
	Total	55	10,874	7,037,286	100.0				
Variable Name:	LKCOST_G	L	ength: 5.0		Position: 1				
Question Name:	_		-						
Concept:	Cost of job search	activities							
Question Text:	, -								
Universe:				ring the reference week h, except mothers and w					
Note:	,								
Source									

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
JS_Q04	000	00 - 01050	1,432	900,993	12.8
Valid skip		99996	9,306	6,050,337	86.0
Don't know		99997	128	79,807	1.1
Refusal		99998	5	4,724	0.1
Not stated	T -+-1	99999	3	1,425	0.0
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	LOOKOUT	Le	ength: 1.0		Position: 10
Question Name:					
Concept:	Looking within comm	unity or province	e		
Question Text:	Looking within comm	ooking within community or province			
Universe:	Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the reference month, except mothers and others who were working at the time of the interview, who reported some job search				
Note:	Based on EICS ques	tions JS_Q01, J	S_Q05A and JS	_Q05B.	
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
_ooked outside province		1	239	131,931	1.9
_ooked outside community (withir	ו	2	421	292,737	4.2
province)		0	004		7.0
Looked within community		3	894 9,309	553,208	7.9
Valid skip Not stated		6 9	9,309	6,051,762 7,648	86.0 0.1
voi sialeu	Total	0	10,874	7,037,286	100.0
Variable Name:	LIKELYJB		ength: 1.0		Position: 10
Question Name:		-			
	Changes find accord	ich in novt 2 mt			
Concept:	Chances find accep.	-		monthe	
Question Text:	Chances of finding a				
Universe:	Unemployed respond month, except mothe			ployment Insurance benef me of the interview	its in the reference
Note:	Based on EICS ques	tions JS_Q08 a	nd JS_Q09.		
Source:					
		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Answer Categories Not very good		1	495	301,021	4.3
Answer Categories Not very good Good		1 2	495 442	301,021 310,498	4.3 4.4
Answer Categories Not very good Good /ery good		1 2 3	495 442 190	301,021 310,498 134,323	4.3 4.4 1.9
Answer Categories Not very good Good Very good Have a job (to start in the future)	monthe	1 2 3 4	495 442 190 246	301,021 310,498 134,323 105,901	4.3 4.4 1.9 1.5
Answer Categories Not very good Good Very good Have a job (to start in the future) Would not take a job in the next 3	months	1 2 3 4 5	495 442 190 246 239	301,021 310,498 134,323 105,901 175,718	4.3 4.4 1.9 1.5 2.5
Answer Categories Not very good Good Very good Have a job (to start in the future) Would not take a job in the next 3 Valid skip	months	1 2 3 4 5 6	495 442 190 246 239 9,149	301,021 310,498 134,323 105,901 175,718 5,934,241	4.3 4.4 1.9 1.5 2.5 84.3
Answer Categories Not very good Good Very good Have a job (to start in the future) Would not take a job in the next 3 Valid skip Don't know	months	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	495 442 190 246 239 9,149 82	301,021 310,498 134,323 105,901 175,718 5,934,241 53,752	4.3 4.4 1.9 1.5 2.5 84.3 0.8
Source: Answer Categories Not very good Good Very good Have a job (to start in the future) Would not take a job in the next 3 Valid skip Don't know Refusal Not stated	months	1 2 3 4 5 6	495 442 190 246 239 9,149	301,021 310,498 134,323 105,901 175,718 5,934,241	4.3 4.4 1.9 1.5 2.5 84.3

Length: 2.0

Position: 108

Page 30 - 40 Totals may not add up due to rounding. HELPFIND

Variable Name:

Question Name:	
Concept:	Would help most to find a job
Question Text:	Would help most to find a job
Universe:	Unemployed respondents and those who received Employment Insurance benefits in the reference month and who would like to work if a suitable job was offered in the next three months but whose chances of finding such job were not very good, except of mothers and others who were working at the time of the interview
Note:	Based on EICS questions JS_Q09 and JS_Q10.
Source:	

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Skills training	01	149	104,532	1.5
More education (academic)	02	85	61,477	0.9
Work experience	03	63	43,484	0.6
Help in job search	04	154	133,681	1.9
Moving to another city/region	05	56	27,503	0.4
Help in starting a	06	16	12,195	0.2
business/entrepreneurship training				
Other	08	383	203,511	2.9
Valid skip	96	9,839	6,360,741	90.4
Not stated	99	129	90,162	1.3
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	EMPAGREE	Le	ngth: 1.0		Position: 110		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Agreement with emp. to return to work Agreement with employer to return to work there						
Question Text:							
Universe:	Mothers who have	worked in a paid jo	b in the past tw	o years (and took a break)		
Note:	Based on EICS questions PR_Q03 or WA_Q07. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.						
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Yes		1	590	226,210	3.2		
No		2	119	48,030	0.7		
Valid skip Not stated		6 9	10,161 4	6,760,526	96.1 0.0		
Not stated	Total	9	4 10,874	2,520 7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	SAMEMP	Le	ngth: 1.0		Position: 111		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Returned/plan to re	turn to the same e	emp.				
Question Text:	Returned or plan to	return to the sam	e employer				
Universe:	Mothers who have next 18 months or h			wo years, intend to return ak)	to work within the		
Note:	•		_	A_Q10. Use WRKAFTER ad those who have not.	to distinguish be-		
Source:							

Not stated

Variable Name:

Question Name:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Yes		1	641	249,029	3.5		
No		2	71	31,689	0.5		
Valid skip		6	10,110	6,733,937	95.7		
Not stated		9	52	22,631	0.3		
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	WRKAFTER	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 11		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Has worked since t	he birth or adopti	on				
Question Text:	Has worked since t	Has worked since the birth or adoption					
Universe:	Mothers of a child a	Mothers of a child aged 0 to 12 months					
Note:	Based on variable	TYPE and EICS c	uestions PR_Q0	1, PR_Q02 and JS_Q06.			
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>		
Yes		1	187	78,427	1.1		
No		2	848	332,278	4.7		
Valid skip		6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2		
Not stated	Total	9	2	661	0.0		
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0		
Variable Name:	CHLDCARE	L	ength: 1.0		Position: 11		
Question Name:							
Concept:	Planned or current	child care arrange	ement				
Question Text:	Planned or current	child care arrange	ement				
Universe:		are planning to re	eturn to work in les	vorked for pay since the b ss than 18 months or are n k after a break.			
Note:		't know" or "refus	als". Use WRKA	t stated" in this variable r FTER to distinguish betv t.			
Source:							
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%		
Mother herself or shared wi	ith husband	1	85	30,467	0.4		
Friend or relative will take c	are of child	2	182	79,501	1.1		
Private babysitter		3	67	25,682	0.4		
Private nursery or daycare	(private or	4	301	118,974	1.7		
oublic) Other		5	41	12,472	0.2		
Valid skip		6	10,070	6,718,007	95.5		
Not stated		G G	128	52 183	0.7		

9

Total

WORKCOND

10,874

Length: 1.0

128

Position: 114

100.0

0.7

7,037,286

52,183

Concept:	Working conditions after birth/adoption
Question Text:	Working conditions after birth or adoption
Universe:	Mothers who have worked in a paid job in the past two years, intend to return to work within the next 18 months or have already returned (after a break)
Note:	Based on EICS question PR_Q07, PR_Q09, PR_Q10, WA_Q10, WA_Q11, WA_Q13 or WA_Q14. Use WRKAFTER to distinguish between mothers who have already returned to work and those who have not.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Same working conditions	1	566	224,423	3.2
Different working conditions, fewer hours	2	60	21,283	0.3
Different working conditions, other	3	96	37,313	0.5
Valid skip	6	10,096	6,729,041	95.6
Not stated	9	56	25,226	0.4
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0

Variable Name:	M_HHINC	Length: 1.0	Position: 115		
Question Name:					
Concept:	HIhd inc in month before	e birth/adoption			
Question Text:	Household income in the month before the birth/adoption				
Universe:	Mothers of a child aged	0 to 12 months			
Note:	Based on EICS question	n CI_Q01. Income from all sources.			
Source:					

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Less than \$1,600 (less than \$20,000 per annum)	1	105	40,051	0.6	
\$1,600 to less than \$3,300 (\$20,000 - \$40,000 per annum)	2	281	113,103	1.6	
\$3,300 to less than \$5,000 (\$40,000 - \$60,000 per annum)	3	210	75,585	1.1	
More than \$5,000 (more than \$60,000 per annum)	4	361	145,646	2.1	
Valid skip	6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2	
Not stated	9	80	36,981	0.5	
Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	

Variable Name:	M_INCDEC	Ler	ngth: 1.0		Position: 116
Question Name:	CI_Q02				
Concept:	In/decreased in income	after birth/ado	р		
Question Text:	In the MONTH AFTER t decrease, increase or st	_	HADOPTION of	your child, did your total h	ousehold income
Universe:	Mothers of a child aged 0 to 12 months				
Note:	Based on EICS question	n CI_Q02.			
Source:					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
Decrease		1	546	218,485	3.1
Increase		2	76	27,973	0.4

Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Stay the same		3	389	148,894	2.1	
Valid skip		6	9,837	6,625,920	94.2	
Don't know		7	13	5,426	0.1	
Refusal Not stated		8 9	11 2	9,456 1,132	0.1 0.0	
NOT STATED	Total	9	10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
	10101		10,074	7,007,200	100.0	
Variable Name:	M_CHGINC		Length: 2.0		Position: 11	
Question Name:						
Concept:	Change in income (per month)				
Question Text:	Change in income (
Universe:	Mothers of a child a		onths			
Note:	Based on EICS questions CI_Q02 and CI_Q03. Use with M_INCDEC.					
Source:	based on Lioo que					
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
\$0-\$200		01	47	18,875	0.3	
\$201-\$400		02	78	26,529	0.4	
\$401-\$600		03	73	25,264	0.4	
\$601-\$800		04 05	43 71	20,814	0.3	
\$801-\$1000 \$1001-\$2000		05	158	30,332 59,264	0.4 0.8	
\$2001 and over		07	85	37,359	0.5	
Stayed the same		08	389	148,894	2.1	
Valid skip		96	9,837	6,625,920	94.2	
Don't know		97	61	23,112	0.3	
Refusal		98	6	4,909	0.1	
Not stated	-	99	26	16,014	0.2	
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	STDENT_G		Length: 1.0		Position: 11	
Question Name:						
Concept:	Student status					
Question Text:						
Universe:	Respondents aged	15 to 64 years	only			
Note:						
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Full-time student		1	2,451	1,668,001	23.7	
Part-time student		2	254	197,721	2.8	
Non-student		3	7,438	4,682,471	66.5	
Valid skip	Tatal	6	731	489,093	7.0	
	Total		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	EFAMILY		Length: 2.0		Position: 12	

Question Name:						
Concept:	Type of economic fa	amily grouped				
Question Text:	Type of economic fa	mily				
Universe:	All respondents					
Note:						
Source:						
			_			
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Unattached individual Husband-wife, dual earner coupl		01 02	1,243 4,430	889,115 2,702,577	12.6 38.4	
Husband-wife, single earner coup		03	2,655	1,745,313	24.8	
Husband-wife, non-earner couple		04	939	612,332	8.7	
Single-parent		05	1,013	639,131	9.1	
Other families	Total	06	594	448,818	6.4	
	Iotai		10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	EFAMSZ_R	Length: 1.0			Position:	
Question Name:						
Concept:	No of persons in ec	onomic family gro	uped			
Question Text:	Number of persons	in the economic f	amily			
Universe:	All respondents					
Note:						
Source:						
Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
One person		1	1,243	889,115	12.6	
Two persons		2	3,137	1,863,237	26.5	
Three persons Four persons		3	2,411 2,508	1,515,938 1,725,696	21.5 24.5	
Five persons or more		4 5	1,575	1,043,300	24.5 14.8	
	Total	-	10,874	7,037,286	100.0	
Variable Name:	EFAMEM_R	Le	ength: 1.0		Position:	
	—		-			
Question Name:						
Question Name: Concept:	Number of emplove	d persons aroune	d			
Question Name: Concept: Question Text:	Number of employe Number of employe					
Concept:	Number of employe					
Concept: Question Text:						
Concept: Question Text: Universe:	Number of employe					
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note:	Number of employe			Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>	
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source:	Number of employe	d persons in the e	economic family	<u>Weighted Frequency</u> 1,170,074	<u>%</u> 16.6	
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> None One person	Number of employe	d persons in the of the	economic family <u>Frequency</u> 1,743 3,369	1,170,074 2,141,178	16.6 30.4	
Concept: Question Text: Universe: Note: Source: <u>Answer Categories</u> None	Number of employe	d persons in the o	economic family <u>Frequency</u> 1,743	1,170,074	16.6	

Variable Name:	WTPM	Length: 12.0	Position: 124
Question Name:			
Concept:	Weight - Format 12.4 (9999999.9	999)	
Question Text:	Weight - Format 12.4 (Physical d	ecimal present) (9999999.9999)	
Universe:	All respondents		
Note:	Physical decimal present in eig 0001234.5600	hth position. For example, a weight of 1,234.	56 is saved as
Source:			

Topical Index

Variable

Description

Page

???: Unassigned

ADEQUACY	Sufficiency of household income to meet day-to-day expenses	
	Age of respondent (groups)	
APWEEKS	Weeks of additional payments	
BENAMNT	Amount of Employment Insurance benefits received	
BENEFIT	Received Employment Insurance benefits	
BENTYP	Type of benefits received in reference week or reference month	
BENWEEKS	Weeks of benefits since last applied	
CHILDBEN	Received child tax benefit or child benefit	
CHLDCARE	Planned or current child care arrangement	
	Made a claim in the last 12 months or since the month last worked	
COVERAGE	Taxonomy of Employment Insurance coverage	
CREDIT	Increased reliance on credit	
CUTEXP	Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc	
EDUC_G	Highest educational attainment	
EFAMEM_R	Number of employed persons grouped	
EFAMILY	Type of economic family grouped	
	No of persons in economic family grouped	
ELIGIBLE	El eligibility status	
EMPAGREE	Agreement with emp. to return to work	
FAMFRND	Received financial assistance (friends)	
FTPT	Full/part-time status of last/curr. job	
FTPT_RY	Full/part-time status in reference year	
GETJOB	Got a job/started busin./did odd jobs	
	Would help most to find a job	
HOURS_G	Number of insurable hours in reference year	
HREARN_G	Usual hourly earnings - derived	
IMMIGR_G	Immigrant status	
INSEMP	Insurable employment in past two years	
JOBSRCH	Most import job search meth dur ref week	
LEAVECAT	Duration of the leave (groups)	
	Received pay when losing job Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned)	
LEAVE_G		
LEFTLOST	Job leaver, job loser or unpaid absence	
LIKELYJB	Chances find accep. job in next 3 mths	
LKCOST_G	Cost of job search activities	
LKHRS_G LOOKOUT	Hours spent looking for work during the reference week	
LSTWRK	Looking within community or province Last worked period (groups)	
MAINFUND	Main source funds used to meet hhd exp.	
MATPAR	Received maternity/parental benefits	
MOTHER	Respondent status (Mother or not)	
M CHGINC	Change in income (per month)	
M_HHINC	Hind inc in month before birth/adoption	
NAICS6 G	Industry based on NAICS 2012	
NOC6 G	Occupation based on NOC 2011	
—	Weeks of advance notice (groups)	
OWNEMP	Received wages/salaries from employment	
PUMFID	Sequential Identification Number	
REASPNCL	Reason spouse not claiming parent. ben.	21
REGION6	Province or region	
RNBENRW	Reason not receive/claim benefits	
RNDEDUC	Reason for El premiums not deducted	
ROE	Receive record of empl. when stop. work.	
RSWORK	Reason stopped working at job	
SAMEMP	Returned/plan to return to the same emp.	
SAMTHS_G	Months in receipt of social assistance	

SAPAYM SAVINGS SELL SEX SPCLAIM SPEMP SRYR STDENT_G TENURE_G TIPS TYPES UNION_G WEEKSCAT WORKCOND WORKNOW WRKAFTER WRKAFTER WRKTYP_G WTPM	HHLD received social assistance payments24Used up some savings/cash in investment26Had to sell property or belongings27Sex of respondent5Parental benefits claimed by spouse21Spouse/partner received emp. earnings24Survey reference year5Student status34Job tenure (groups)9Respondent usually receives tips or commissions11Survey type as determined for the EICS6Union status9Weeks worked during the reference year (groups)18Working conditions after birth/adoption32Currently working at job or business7Has worked since the birth or adoption32Type of work arrangement8Weight - Format 12.4 (9999999.9999)35			
CI: Changes in income				
M_INCDEC	In/decreased in income after birth/adop			
IS: Income Sources				
PARENTS	Relied on parents for most day-to-day financial needs			
JB: Job information				
EIDEDUC	El premiums deducted at job			
JS: Job Search				
LOOKWORK	Did anything find work dur. ref. week			
SW: Stopped Working				
NOTICE RETURN	Received advanced notice or knew in advance 13 Expected to return to employer 14			
WY: Work in last year				
ADDPAYM	Received payments from employer, insurance or other benefits			

Variable Index

Variable	Description	Page
ADDPAYM	Received payments from employer, insurance or other benefits	
ADEQUACY	Sufficiency of household income to meet day-to-day expenses	
AGECAT_G	Age of respondent (groups)	6
APWEEKS	Weeks of additional payments	
BENAMNT	Amount of Employment Insurance benefits received	17
BENEFIT	Received Employment Insurance benefits	
BENTYP	Type of benefits received in reference week or reference month	
BENWEEKS	Weeks of benefits since last applied	17
CHILDBEN	Received child tax benefit or child benefit	
CHLDCARE	Planned or current child care arrangement	32
CLAIM	Made a claim in the last 12 months or since the month last worked	
COVERAGE	Taxonomy of Employment Insurance coverage	
CREDIT	Increased reliance on credit	
CUTEXP	Cut exp. to make up for shortfall in inc	
EDUC_G	Highest educational attainment	6
EFAMEM_R	Number of employed persons grouped	35
EFAMILY	Type of economic family grouped	34
EFAMSZ_R	No of persons in economic family grouped	
EIDEDUC	El premiums deducted at job	
ELIGIBLE	El eligibility status	
EMPAGREE	Agreement with emp. to return to work	
FAMFRND	Received financial assistance (friends)	
FTPT	Full/part-time status of last/curr. job	
FTPT_RY	Full/part-time status in reference year	
GETJOB	Got a job/started busin./did odd jobs	
HELPFIND	Would help most to find a job	
HOURS_G	Number of insurable hours in reference year	
HREARN_G	Usual hourly earnings - derived	
IMMIGR_G	Immigrant status	
INSEMP	Insurable employment in past two years	
JOBSRCH	Most import job search meth dur ref week	
	Duration of the leave (groups)	
	Received pay when losing job	
LEAVE_G LEFTLOST	Duration of the leave (Time ended or planned)	
LIKELYJB	Job leaver, job loser or unpaid absence Chances find accep. job in next 3 mths	
LKCOST G	Cost of job search activities	
LKHRS G	Hours spent looking for work during the reference week	
LOOKOUT	Looking within community or province	
LOOKWORK	Did anything find work dur. ref. week	
LSTWRK	Last worked period (groups)	
MAINFUND	Main source funds used to meet hhd exp.	
MATPAR	Received maternity/parental benefits	
MOTHER	Respondent status (Mother or not)	
M CHGINC	Change in income (per month)	
M HHINC	Hind inc in month before birth/adoption	
M INCDEC	In/decreased in income after birth/adop	
NAICS6 G	Industry based on NAICS 2012	
NOC6 G	Occupation based on NOC 2011	
NOTICE	Received advanced notice or knew in advance	
NOTICE_G	Weeks of advance notice (groups)	
OWNEMP	Received wages/salaries from employment	
PARENTS	Relied on parents for most day-to-day financial needs	
PUMFID	Sequential Identification Number	
REASPNCL	Reason spouse not claiming parent. ben.	
REGION6	Province or region	
RETURN	Expected to return to employer	
RNBENRW	Reason not receive/claim benefits	17

RNDEDUC ROE	Reason for EI premiums not deducted Receive record of empl. when stop. work.	
RSWORK	Reason stopped working at job	
SAMEMP	Returned/plan to return to the same emp.	
SAMTHS G	Months in receipt of social assistance	
SAPAYM	HHLD received social assistance payments	
SAVINGS	Used up some savings/cash in investment	
SELL	Had to sell property or belongings	
SEX	Sex of respondent	
SPCLAIM	Parental benefits claimed by spouse	21
SPEMP	Spouse/partner received emp. earnings	24
SRYR	Survey reference year	. 5
STDENT_G	Student status	
TENURE_G	Job tenure (groups)	. 9
TIPS	Respondent usually receives tips or commissions	11
TYPES	Survey type as determined for the EICS	
UNION_G	Union status	
WEEKSCAT	Weeks worked during the reference year (groups)	18
WORKCOND	Working conditions after birth/adoption	32
WORKNOW	Currently working at job or business	
WRKAFTER	Has worked since the birth or adoption	
WRKTYP_G	Type of work arrangement	. 8
WTPM	Weight - Format 12.4 (9999999999)	35